

### May 21, 2024

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:15 P.M.

### **License Review Board Members Present**

Ms. Priscilla Carter

Mr. Terry Ross

Mr. Emerson Carey

Mr. Jerry Gray

Mr. Antonio Thomas

Mr. Daniel Myers

#### Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lieutenant M. Cotter Sergeant J. Thompson Investigator M. Tillman Inspector F. Graham

# Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Karen Edwards, Esq, Brian Paxton, Esq. Shemia Washington, Esq. Bre'Anna Brown, Esq.

Court Reporter
Ms. Karen Fuhs

The meeting was adjourned at 5:51 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Inspector F. Graham.

The License Review Board considers all matters listed on the consent agenda routine and will enact them by one motion. These items will not be discussed separately. If the board wishes to discuss any item, it will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.

\*The first order of business will be public comments.

#### **SPECIAL EVENT**

1.	Application of National Academy of Television Arts & Sciences Southeast, Atlanta Chapter d/b/a Emmy Awards, Evelyn Mims; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday June 13, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 12:00a.m., Friday June 14, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 12:00a.m., and Saturday June 15, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 12:00a.m., at the Grand Hyatt Atlanta Buckhead, 3300 Peachtree Road NE. (non-profit special event) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
2.	Application of Joining Hearts, Inc d/b/a Joining Hearts 37, Jerry Henderson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday July 27, 2024 from 5:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at Piedmont Park Greystone and Aquatics Center, 400 Park Drive NE. (non-profit special event) JT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
3.	Application of Buckhead Business Association, Inc d/b/a Taste of Buckhead, Melanie Maxwell; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday October 17, 2024 from 5:30p.m. – 9:00p.m., at The Stave Room, 199 Armour Drive NE. (non-profit special event) JT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:

## **OUTDOOR FESTIVAL**

4.	agent. License requested to operate a for profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises Friday June 14, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 6:00p.m. and Saturday June 15, 2024 from 1:00p.m. – 10:30p.m., at 0 Seminole Avenue NE. (for profit outdoor festival) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
REST	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
5.	Application of Legacy Management and Investment Group, LLC d/b/a Ray's in The City Seafood House, Daniel Groom; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 240 Peachtree Street NW. (change of ownership) WCC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
6.	Application of Lazy Betty, LLC d/b/a Lazy Betty, Ronald Hsu; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 999 Peachtree Street NE Suite 140. (transfer of location/change of ownership) WCC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
7.	Application of Pigalle, LLC d/b/a Pigalle Theater & Speakeasy, Nicolette Valdespino; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment at 50 Lower Alabama Street Suite 104. (new app/old loc) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:

δ.	License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 438 Moreland Avenue NE. (change of ownership) JT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( <b>X</b> ) Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
9.	Application of Vortex Midtown, LLC d/b/a The Vortex Bar and Grill Midtown, Harold Martin, Jr.: agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 878 Peachtree Street NE. (change of ownership/main facility) JT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( <b>X</b> ) Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
10.	Application of Vortex Midtown, LLC d/b/a The Vortex Bar and Grill Midtown, Harold Martin, Jr. agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 878 Peachtree Street NE. (change of ownership/additional facility) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
11.	Application of SnoozeTown, LLC d/b/a Snooze, an A.M. Eatery, Richard Huggins.; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 931 Monroe Drive NE Suite 112-A. (change of agent) MT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					

12.	agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 1115 Howell Mill Road NW Building 200 Suite P160. (change of agent) MT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
13.	Application of Puttshack Atlanta Interlock, LLC d/b/a Puttshack Atlanta (Downstairs), Demetrius Wright; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 1115 Howell Mill Road NW Building 200 Suite P160. (change of agent) MT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
14.	Application of GEBK Buckhead, LLC d/b/a Grits and Eggs Breakfast Kitchen, Joseph Ogbogu; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2625 Piedmont Road NE Suite 44 & 45. (new app/old loc) WCC				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:				
15.	Application of Cheshire Restaurant Group, LLC d/b/a Unknown Flo, Rita Andemariam; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2196 Cheshire Bridge Road NW. (change of ownership) BB				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				

### **HOTEL**

	operate a hotel with two hundred ninety-one (291) rooms, at 3377 Peachtree Road NE. (change of ownership) WDC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
)TE	CL / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
17.	Application of SHG WDC, LLC d/b/a Hotel Colee (Restaurant), Raheim Pelham; agent. Licen requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3377 Peachtree Road NE. (change of ownership) WCC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
18.	Application of SHG WDC, LLC d/b/a Hotel Colee (Lobby Bar), Raheim Pelham; agent. Licent requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3377 Peachtree Road NE. (change of ownership) WCC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
19.	Application of SHG WDC, LLC d/b/a Hotel Colee (Rooftop Bar), Raheim Pelham; agent. Lice requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3377 Peachtree Road NE. (change of ownership) WCC
	dancing and two entertainment, at 3577 reachined road 112. (change of ownership) week

### NIGHT CLUB / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

20.	Application of Erehwon Hospitality, LLC d/b/a The Dive Bar, Elijah White; agent. License request to operate a night club with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3184 Roswell Road NW. (change of agent/change of status) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
<u>ETA</u>	IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE
21.	Application of Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Walmart #7601, Jacob Onuzulike; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 835 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive NW. (new app/old loc) WCC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
22.	Application of Sylvan 2023, Inc d/b/a Sylvan Food Mart, Tanveer Shawon; agent. License requeste to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1709 Sylvan Road SW. (change of ownership) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
23.	Application of Govardhan, LLC d/b/a T Food Mart, Balistar Kumar; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1155 Sylvan Road SW. (new app/old loc) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

### RETAIL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE

BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:
Application of 2193 QM, LLC d/b/a BP Food Mart, Malik Dosani; agent. License requested to ca retail package with beer and wine, at 2193 Peachtree Road NE. (change of ownership) BB
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:
Application of Unity in the Community, Inc d/b/a La Cabana, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises,
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday May 25, 2024 from 1:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at 1080 Donald Lee Hollowell Parkway NW

ll; ith

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: May 21, 2024

32.	Application of AOMI, LLC d/b/a Park 27 Korean BBQ @ Centennial Park, Doo Chil Park; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 275 Baker Street NW Suite A & B. <b>NPU-M</b> (new business) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
33.	Application of Pure Quill, LLC d/b/a Pure Quill Bar, Hudson Rouse; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1380 Memorial Drive SE. <b>NPU-O</b> (new business) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( $\mathbf{X}$ ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Application of 3 City Pigs, LLC d/b/a Pure Quill Superette, Hudson Rouse; agent. License requested to operate a specialty food shop with retail package beer and wine, at 1366 Memorial Drive SE.  NPU-O (new business) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( X ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
NPU I	RECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL
35.	Application of Campbellton Holdings, LLC d/b/a Shell Food Mart, Zainulabdin Gillani; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2775 Campbellton Road SW. <b>NPU-R</b> (change of ownership /NPU denial) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( <b>X</b> ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: